
Program: Associate Degree in Nursing (NUR D350)                                              Revised: 10/3/2025

IECC's Associate Degree in Nursing Program prepares students to write the NCLEX-RN for licensure as a   
  registered nurse.
For each state's licensure information, see: Board of Nursing Licensure Requirements | NCSBN

State
Meets Licensing 
Requirements

IECC does not guarantee the accuracy of the information provided. The link 
above should be used to verify the state's current licensing requirements.

Alabama YES Licensing – Alabama Board of Nursing

Alaska YES
Board of Nursing, Professional Licensing, Division of Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing

American Samoa YES American Samoa | NCSBN
Arizona YES Apply for a License | Board of Nursing
Arkansas YES ASBN - Licensing - Arkansas Department of Health
California NO California Code, BPC 2786.
Colorado YES Nursing HOME | Divisions of Professions and Occupations
Connecticut YES Registered Nurse Licensure
Delaware NO Delaware Regulations - Administrative Code
District of Columbia YES RN Application Documents | doh
Federated States of 
Micronesia Maybe- Appvl Process FSM Nursing Practice Act
Florida YES Registered Nurse (RN) - Florida Board of Nursing
Georgia YES Georgia Board of Nursing | Georgia Secretary of State
Guam YES Rules and Regulations | HPLO Guam DPHSS
Hawaii YES Professional & Vocational Licensing Division | Board of Nursing
Idaho YES Board of Nursing | Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses
Illinois YES Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation
Indiana YES PLA: Nursing Licensing Information
Iowa YES Nursing Licensure | Department of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing
Kansas YES Nurse Practice Act | ksbn.kansas.gov
Kentucky YES Overviews - KBN
Louisiana Not Yet Determined
Maine Not Yet Determined
Maryland Not Yet Determined
Massachusetts Not Yet Determined
Michigan Not Yet Determined
Minnesota Not Yet Determined
Mississippi Not Yet Determined
Missouri Not Yet Determined
Montana Not Yet Determined
Nebraska Not Yet Determined
Nevada Not Yet Determined
New Hampshire Not Yet Determined
New Jersey Not Yet Determined
New Mexico Not Yet Determined
New York Not Yet Determined
North Carolina Not Yet Determined
North Dakota Not Yet Determined
Northern Mariana Islands Not Yet Determined
Ohio Not Yet Determined

https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page#iw_comp1658124521632
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/licensing/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa
https://azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/apply-license
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board/licensing/
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=BPC&sectionNum=2786.
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/registered-nurse/registered-nurse-licensure
https://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title24/1900.shtml
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/323012
https://www.fsmlaw.org/fsm/code/title41/T41_Ch09.htm#916
https://floridasnursing.gov/registered-nurse/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://guamhplo.org/gbne/rules-and-regulations
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-licensing-information/
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery/nursing-licensure
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/npa/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Registered-Nurse/Pages/default.aspx
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Oklahoma Not Yet Determined
Oregon Not Yet Determined
Pennsylvania Not Yet Determined
Puerto Rico Not Yet Determined
Republic of Palau Not Yet Determined
Rhode Island Not Yet Determined
South Carolina Not Yet Determined
South Dakota Not Yet Determined
Tennessee Not Yet Determined Department of Health Board of Nursing
Texas Not Yet Determined
Utah Not Yet Determined
Vermont Not Yet Determined
Virgin Islands Not Yet Determined
Virginia Not Yet Determined
Washington Not Yet Determined
West Virginia Not Yet Determined
Wisconsin Not Yet Determined
Wyoming Not Yet Determined

https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page#iw_comp1658124521632
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
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